From: Brown, Sally (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 10:16 AM
To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: RE: Permission to write-off, please

Permission granted.  Thanks.

Sally Brown
Senior AAG
UTC Division
(360) 664-1193

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 10:08 AM
To: Brown, Sally (UTC)
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC)
Subject: Permission to write-off, please

Good morning Sally.

I’m requesting permission to write-off the following annual report penalty assessments. All companies listed sought and were granted voluntary cancellation of their telecommunications registration, therefore, collection of the debt is highly unlikely.

Advanced Telemanagement Group, Inc.   UT-081104          $100      canceled effective 8/14/08

AuBeta Networks Corporation                    UT-081107          $100      canceled effective 7/31/08

Murray & Sons Construction, LLC               UT-081122          $100      canceled effective 8/28/08

Tel West Communications, LLC                   UT-081142          $200      canceled effective 8/28/08

Thank you for your consideration,

Sheri

